MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

Special Meeting

February 16, 1968 2:30 P.M.

Council Chamber, City Hall

The meeting was called to order with Mayor Akin presiding.

Roll call:

Present: Councilmen Janes, LaRue, Long, Nichols, Mayor Akin

Absent: None

MAYOR AKIN announced this meeting was called for the purpose of discussing the status of the Model City Program.

The Mayor stated at this time it was not necessary to determine where they expect to go on the Model City Program if they make application and if it should be accepted; but what the Council's concern today is to determine whether or not it wants to make advantage of the opportunity provided to do a comprehensive planning job. Right now, there are only two months left to file the application and to determine whether or not to apply for the planning grant. If the grant is approved, all the City is committing itself to is a period of six months of planning before it gets into the execution of the program. The City would be overlooking a tremendous opportunity to better itself otherwise. There are many things that need to be done for the City and its people; and although many things are being done, this program would enable going forward in a fashion never before visioned. He stated his hope was that the Council might determine whether or not this is to be undertaken.

Councilman LaRue asked if this were an application for a planning grant; and then if an application for a supplemental grant for the demonstration model city project could be made? The City Manager said the first application is for a plan; and if the plan is adopted by the Council and accepted by the Government, then the City would be eligible to go into the execution phase. Councilman Janes also inquired if the only grant that is to be applied for now is a planning grant.

The City Manager asked if they should go ahead and make efforts to obtain from various citizens in the community their participation and ideas and contributions as to a possible model city program, and try to reflect this in an application. At this time, it is now known what should be in an application for a planning grant. He asked if they should try to develop one or defer the matter.

Councilman Janes said the schedule required formation of an application for a planning grant before April 15th; and what is being discussed is the

resources to determine the kind of request to be made. The City Manager stated they had less than two months to meet with citizens in the community and obtain ideas, draw up and submit the application. In answer to Councilman Janes' question, the City Manager reported he had prepared a revised appropriation request, reflecting less money, but it would enable them to carry slightly beyond the point of submitting the application. Rather than eight months which they proposed originally in the amount of \$18,000, he was suggesting a reduced appropriation of \$8,500 on a three months appropriation to allow the necessary staff, which would make necessary arrangements and meet with the citizens.

Councilman LaRue asked if after the plan is formally put together, if it would be brought back to the Council for its approval or disapproval. The City Manager stated definitely that an application could not be submitted to the Federal Government without the Council's approval.

Councilman LaRue noted all would admit there is a great lack of knowledge about the entire program, and his concern had been, first, the size of the program as to whether it could be carried on to its completion by the city with the facilities it had and second, about the development of lower Congress Avenue area, and whether or not this might be considered the primary part of a demonstration city project.

Councilman Janes stated he was not adverse to planning, and he did not think any of the Council Members had any estimate of what the model city program is but for an educational approach, he would not be adverse to funding a pre-planning program of \$8,500. The City Manager an ordinance had been prepared and attached to it was a resume as to how the money would be allocated.

(Attachment)

"COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Expense		Annual	3 months
"Personnel:			
	Director Administrative Intern Secretary Fringe Benefits	\$12,500 2,100 4,000 226	\$ 3,125 530 1,000 80
Total		\$18,826	\$ 4,735
"Other Expenses and Maintenance:			
	Travel Supplies Maintenance Contractual Services (Office rent)	\$ 1,200 600 60 3,175	\$ 1,000 500 60 925
Total		\$ 5,035	\$ 2,485
"Property Additions:			
	Typewriter Desk (2)	\$ 630 500	\$ 630 500
	Chair (2)	150	150

"Total

\$ 1,280

\$ 1,280

"Grand Total

\$25,141

The City Manager stated if the appropriation were authorized he would be ready to announce the Director, who was willing to undertake such duties on a temporary basis.

Mayor Akin introduced the following ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 670925-A TO APPROPRIATE UNAPPROPRIATED FUNDS FOR ESSENTIAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Councilman Janes stated with the understanding he was not committed to the pursuit of the model cities program, he would move the passage of the Ordinance appropriating up to \$8,500 for a pre-planning program to decide whether or not the Council wants to submit a request of planning for a Model City program.

Councilman LaRue seconded the motion with the statement that based on his previous statement during consideration of the model city in the past, his primary concern would be the displacement of people, the size of the project as finally announced, and the inclusion of the lower Congress Avenue.

The ordinance was read the first time and Councilman Janes moved that the rule be suspended and the ordinance passed to its second reading. The motion, seconded by Councilman LaRue, carried by the following vote:

Mayor Akin, Councilmen Janes, LaRue, Long, Nichols

Noes: None

The ordinance was read the second time and Councilman Janes moved that the rule be suspended and the ordinance passed to its third reading. The motion, seconded by Councilman LaRue, carried by the following vote:

Mayor Akin, Councilmen Janes, LaRue, Long, Nichols Ayes:

Noes: None

The ordinance was read the third time and Councilman Janes moved that the ordinance be finally passed. The motion, seconded by Councilman LaRue, carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Mayor Akin, Councilmen Janes, LaRue, Long, Nichols

The Mayor announced that the ordinance had been finally passed.

The City Manager reported that relating to the Citizens Task Forces, two additional individuals had been suggested to serve; and if the Council had no objection, he would proceed to contact MR. BILL STOLL and MR. FRANCES AMSLER.

It was noted that the other members of the Task Force had been discussed by the Council and new names were added. Councilman Long stated it would be

well to have a formal motion appointing these people. Councilman LaRue moved that the names of these two gentlemen be shown in the Minutes as having been appointed:

MR. BILL STOLL Governor's Budget Office

MR. FRANCES AMSLER
Downtown Austin, Unlimited

The motion, seconded by Councilman Long, carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Councilmen Janes, LaRue, Long, Nichols, Mayor Akin

Noes: None

The City Manager stated he would announce a director of the Model City Program Monday.

Councilman LaRue moved the Council adjourn. The motion, seconded by Councilman Janes, carried by the following vote:

Ayes: Councilmen LaRue, Long, Nichols, Mayor Akin, Councilman Janes

Noes: None

The Council adjourned at 2:55 P.M.

APPROVED There

ATTEST:

City Clerk